
Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A

1
Mobilization, Demobilization and Cleanup (SC 
4.2.2) 1 LS $22,000.00 $22,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $18,500.00 $18,500.00

2 BMP's Erosion Control (SC 4.2.3 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

3 80 Foot 4-Pole Radio Tower (SC 4.2.4) 1 LS $144,505.00 $144,505.00 $89,856.25 $89,856.25 $174,000.00 $174,000.00

4 Grading and Subgrade Preparation (SC 4.2.5) 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00

5 Concrete Work (SC 4.2.6) 556 SF $40.00 $22,240.00 $77.70 $43,201.20 $45.00 $25,020.00

6
Transportation and Securing of Facilities and 
Equipment (SC 4.2.7)

1 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

7 Electrical, Gas, and Grounding (SC. 4.2.8) 1 LS $29,000.00 $29,000.00 $40,640.00 $40,640.00 $59,614.00 $59,614.00

8 Concrete Bollards 7 EA $565.00 $3,955.00 $775.00 $5,425.00 $600.00 $4,200.00

9 Subtotal:  Schedule A $255,200.00 $250,122.45 $305,334.00

Additive Alternates: Schedule B

10 6' Tall Chainlink Fence with Barb Wire (SC 4.2.9) 340 LF $39.70 $13,498.00 $47.00 $15,980.00 $33.70 $11,458.00

11 Alternate 2: 4" Gravel Driveway (SC 4.2.11) 1 LS $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $10,500.00 $10,500.00 $4,060.00 $4,060.00

Subtotal:  Schedule B $17,098.00 $26,480.00 $15,518.00

62 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A+B)

***Non-Responsive/Non-Responsible Bid***

PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached

Building Solutions, Inc.
5%BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 

RADCO Communications, 
Inc.
5% 5%

NNE Construction, Inc.

Y Y Y

$320,852.00$272,298.00 $276,602.45

00BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 0
UnitDescription

Date and Time of Opening: July 9, 2014 at 2:10 pm 

Bidder # 3Description Bidder # 2Bidder # 1

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1314-184 Sugarloaf Communications Site Project

END OF DOCUMENT
YY

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Bid Document executed? y/n
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none

Y
3 (5%)2 (5%)

Y

Y
1 (5%) ,2 (1%)

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y YY



Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A

1
Mobilization, Demobilization and Cleanup (SC 
4.2.2) 1 LS $15,652.00 $15,652.00 $0.00 $0.00

2 BMP's Erosion Control (SC 4.2.3 1 LS $2,826.00 $2,826.00 $0.00 $0.00

3 80 Foot 4-Pole Radio Tower (SC 4.2.4) 1 LS $139,218.00 $139,218.00 $0.00 $0.00

4 Grading and Subgrade Preparation (SC 4.2.5) 1 LS $31,973.00 $31,973.00 $0.00 $0.00

5 Concrete Work (SC 4.2.6) 556 SF $194.33 $108,047.48 $0.00 $0.00

6
Transportation and Securing of Facilities and 
Equipment (SC 4.2.7)

1 LS $16,903.00 $16,903.00 $0.00 $0.00

7 Electrical, Gas, and Grounding (SC. 4.2.8) 1 LS $123,600.00 $123,600.00 $0.00 $0.00

8 Concrete Bollards 7 EA $1,038.07 $7,266.49 $0.00 $0.00

9 Subtotal:  Schedule A $445,485.97 $0.00 $0.00

Additive Alternates: Schedule B

10 6' Tall Chainlink Fence with Barb Wire (SC 4.2.9) 340 LF $42.88 $14,579.20 $0.00 $0.00

11 Alternate 2: 4" Gravel Driveway (SC 4.2.11) 1 LS $6,196.00 $6,196.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal:  Schedule B $20,775.20 $0.00 $0.00

62 Total Base Bid Price (Schedule A+B)

***Non-Responsive/Non-Responsible Bid***

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1314-184 Sugarloaf Communications Site Project

Date and Time of Opening: July 9, 2014 at 2:10 pm 

Description Bidder # 4 Bidder # 5 Bidder # 6
Sabre Communications, 

Corp.
BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 5%
PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached N
BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 0

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Description Unit

$466,261.17 $0.00 $0.00

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y

END OF DOCUMENT

Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none 1 (5%)
Bid Document executed? y/n Y


